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George Fincham Organ - Uniting Church

Location

Cnr Neill and Macarthur Streets,, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350 - Property No B7124

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 28, 2008

A two-manual instrument, originally of 20 speaking stops, built in 1874 for the earlier Wesleyan Church in Lydiard
Street, Ballarat by George Fincham and moved to its present location in 1892. Although the action and console
have been changed, the instrument is of significance for the survival of a large corpus of early Fincham pipework,
its excellent location and sound in a fine acoustical environment, and particularly its casework designed by
Ballarat architect J A Doane with carving by T Thompson. This is a rare example of an architect-designed case
and incorporates elaborately clustered corbels suppporting the three towers, cusped cresting and crocketed
pinnacles.
Classified: 07/05/2001

File Note: February 2008: Church redundant.

Hermes Number 67556

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.



For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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